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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Duncan Tavares, Office of the City Manager
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: September 13, 2021

PUBLIC ART ADVISORY BOARD RECOMMENDATION TO PURCHASE "SHY DANCER"
SCULPTURE

Recommended Action:
Seeking City Commission direction on entering into an agreement with Mr. Whyman for the purchase

of "Shy Dancer" for $5,000 and for the installation at the identified location.

Background:
At the June 8, 2021 City Commission Meeting, the City Commission directed the administration,
based on a recommendation from the Public Art Advisory Board (PAAB), to negotiate with the
Pineapple Grove Mainstreet Advisory Board (PGMAB) on either a loan of two Jeff Whyman
sculptures or a donation of them to the city. At that meeting, two locations were identified for the
installation of said sculptures (see attached).

Since that meeting, it has come to the city's attention that the two sculptures are no longer available
through the PGMAB. Consequentially, Mr. Whyman has since approached the PAAB with his offer to
sell one of the sculptures, "Shy Dancer", to the city for $5,000. This is the same price originally
offered to PGMAB.

At the August 23, 2021, PAAB meeting, the Board voted unanimously to recommend purchasing "Shy
Dancer", in the amount of $5,000, to be installed at the same location identified: NE 2nd Avenue
between NE 2nd Street and NE 3rd Street.

There is a balance of $40,000 in the Public Art Fund. The purchase of this sculpture is a permitted
use of the fund, number 115-79-791-579-31-90.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
$5,000 purchase

Timing of Request:
N/A

City of Delray Beach Printed on 9/8/2021Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

